From: Melin, Juliana J (DOC)

To: Rep. Tammie Wilson; Remond Henderson

Cc: Jane Pierson; Joan Brown; Helen Phillips; Peterson, Darwin R (GOV); Gorle, Nicole A (GOV); Bolling. Elizabeth
(GOV); Williams, Dean R (DOC); Wilkerson. April A (DOC); Cann. Karen L (DOC); Fox, Geri A (DOC); Sullivan
Clare M (DOC)

Subject: Pre-trial EM locations

Date: Friday, March 02, 2018 2:44:44 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Representative Wilson,

You asked the following question: “Dear Commissioner, could you please tell us what communities
the 170 currently reside that are on pre-trial EM? What other programs is utilizing EM and how many
are in that program and from what community do they reside? Please give actual numbers not
percentages.”

See a portion of the answer below. However, can you clarify what you are asking for in the above
highlighted portion? We want to be sure to give you the information you’re looking for...

Agency Active Units Report

3/2/2018
BI BI
BI LOC8 | HG206 TAD BI SL2 Total

Alaska DOC Pretrial

Anchorage 41 11 17 38 107
Alaska DOC Pretrial Cordova 0 0 2 0 2
Alaska DOC Pretrial

Dillingham 0 0 1 0 1
Alaska DOC Pretrial Fairbanks 21 1 11 5 38
Alaska DOC Pretrial Juneau 0 1 1 5
Alaska DOC Pretrial Kodiak 0 0 0 1
Alaska DOC Pretrial Matsu 17 0 8 10 35
Alaska DOC Pretrial Valdez 1 0 0 3 4
Total 84 12 40 57 193

LOC8: GPS (can be combined with curfews, inclusion zones and exclusion zones)
HG206: Curfew only

TAD: Transdermal alcohol monitoring and curfew

SL2: Handheld breathalyzer with GPS locator at time of test

Please let us know if you have additional questions,

Thank you,

~Juliana
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